

**University of St Andrews**  
**Students' Association**  
**Students' Representative Council**  
**Student Services Council**

**AGENDA**

23<sup>rd</sup> February 2021 – MS Teams – 6pm

**1. Adoption of the Agenda**

**2. Apologies for Absence**

**3. Adoption of Minutes from Previous Meetings**

- 3.1. Draft Minutes from the Joint Councils Meeting on the 26<sup>th</sup> January 2021
- 3.2. Draft Minutes from the SRC Meeting on the 2<sup>nd</sup> February 2021
- 3.3. Draft Minutes from the SSC Meeting on the 9<sup>th</sup> February 2021

**4. Matters Arising from Minutes of Previous Meetings**

**5. Open Forum**

**6. Updates from the Most Recent Board Meeting**

**7. Reports of the Sabbatical Officers**

- 7.1. Report of the Athletic Union President
- 7.2. Report of the Association President
- 7.3. Report of the Association Director of Events & Services
- 7.4. Report of the Association Director of Student Development & Activities
- 7.5. Report of the Association Director of Education
- 7.6. Report of the Association Director of Wellbeing

**8. Questions for Association Officers**

- 8.1. Questions for Association Alumni Officer
- 8.2. Questions for Association Community Relations Officer
- 8.3. Questions for Association LGBT+ Officer
- 8.4. Questions for Association Lifelong and Flexible Learners Officer
- 8.5. Questions for Association Environment Officer
- 8.6. Questions for Association BAME Officer

**9. Questions for SSC Members**

- 9.1. Questions for SSC Broadcasting Officer (STAR)
- 9.2. Questions for SSC Charities Officer (Charities Campaign)
- 9.3. Questions for SSC Debates Officer (UDS)
- 9.4. Questions for SSC Performing Arts Officer (Mermaids)
- 9.5. Questions for SSC Postgraduate Officer (Postgraduate Society)
- 9.6. Questions for SSC Societies Officer
- 9.7. Questions for SSC Music Officer (Music is Love)
- 9.8. Questions for SSC Volunteering Officer (SVS)
- 9.9. Questions for SSC Design Officer (Design Team)
- 9.10. Questions for SSC Entertainments Convener (ENTS)

- 9.11. Questions for SSC Arts Festival Convener (On the Rocks)
- 9.12. Questions for SSC Member without Portfolio

#### **10. Questions for SRC Officers and Members**

- 10.1. Questions for SRC Accommodation Officer
- 10.2. Questions for SRC Member for First Years
- 10.3. Questions for SRC Member for Gender Equality
- 10.4. Questions for SRC Disability Officer
- 10.5. Questions for SRC Member for Student Health
- 10.6. Questions for SRC Member for Widening Access and Participation
- 10.7. Questions for SRC Arts/Divinity Faculty President
- 10.8. Questions for SRC Science/Medicine Faculty President
- 10.9. Questions for SRC Postgraduate Academic Convener
- 10.10. Questions for SRC Postgraduate Development Convener
- 10.11. Questions for Principal Ambassador
- 10.12. Questions for Rector's Assessor
- 10.13. Questions for SRC Member Without Portfolio

#### **11. New General Joint Business**

- 11.1. J21-06 Motion to reform and update the Laws of the Association.
- 11.2. J21-07 Motion to update the Saints LGBT+ Committee Structure.
- 11.3. J21-08 Motion to Reform the Debates Board.
- 11.4. J21-09 Motion to Add a 'Special Arrangements' Clause to the Societies Committee's Laws.

#### **12. New General SSC Business**

#### **13. New General SRC Business**

- 13.1. R21-02 Motion to support the MLitt Gender Studies cohort
- 13.2. R21-03 Motion to lobby the UK Government to compensate fee-paying students affected by the pandemic
- 13.3. R21-04 A motion for the Students' Association to publicly reject the UK Whitehaven Coal Mine Project

#### **14. Any Other Competent Business**

#### **15. Collaborative Solutions**

- 15.1. Handover Documents
- 15.2. Dissolution of Association Councils 2020-2021